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Subject: FW: Royal Majestic

From: Rachael Brown [mailto:RachaelB@hodders.co.uk]
Sent: 11 October 2012 13:59

To: Rudman, Grace

Subject: RE: Royal Majestic

Dear Grace

This defeats the purpose of the application so | guess we go to a hearing. Please can you let me have the
date when one is listed.

kind regards

RACHAEL BROWN
SOLICITOR
EMPLOYMENT, LITIGATION & LICENSING

T: 020 8838 9615
F: 020 8965 5803
E: rachael.brown@hodders.co.uk

This e-mail is from Hodders Law, a UK law firm (SRA Number: 554857). Hodders Law is the trading name of
Hodders Law Limited, a company registered in the UK under company number 07221841. The registered
offices are at 50 Station Road, Harlesden, London NW10 4UA.

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the intended recipient, and may be legally privileged and this
e-mail is meant solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender, Rachael Brown at 50 Station Road, Harlesden, London NW10 4UD telephone 020 8965
9862 and then please delete the message from your system immediately. It should not be disclosed or
copied to any other person. Please note that neither Hodders Law nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Hodders Law cannot
conclude any contracts via e-mail communication.

The directors of the Company are: Karen G Rieveley, James M Tompkins & A. Sherine Silva

This firm is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The SRA Rules can be found
by clicking here or visiting the SRA website: http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page

From: Rudman, Grace [mailto:Grace.Rudman@brent.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 October 2012 13:07
To: Rachael Brown
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Subject: FW: Royal Majestic
Dear Rachael

Here is the response to your question posed to the objector on 19t September:

As discussed, myself and my partner will happily withdraw our objection if the Royal
Banquetting Suite agree to their licence being restricted to no music being played after
10pm on Sundays.

Kind regards,
Regards

Grace Rudman

Business Support Officer
Safer Streets

Brent Council

Telephone: 020 8937 5557
www.brent.gov.uk

From: Rudman, Grace

Sent: 20 September 2012 17:19
To: 'Rachael Brown'

Subject: RE: Royal Majestic

Dear Rachael
| have forwarded your response to the objector and | will update you when | receive a reply
Regards

Grace Rudman

Business Support Officer
Safer Streets

Brent Council

Telephone: 020 8937 5557
www.brent.gov.uk

From: Rachael Brown [mailto:RachaelB@hodders.co.uk]
Sent: 19 September 2012 17:01

To: Rudman, Grace

Subject: Royal Majestic

thanks Grace

Is the objector aware that she is the only remaining objector? Do you know if she would be willing to
speak to me and/or my client to see if there is anything we can do to alleviate her concerns (i.e. agree
further conditions) to see if she is willing to withdraw her representations?

If possible, could you approach her and get her responses to the above.

| am away from the office until Monday but will take instructions from my client and revert to you again
during the course of next week.

Kind regards
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RACHAEL BROWN
SOLICITOR
EMPLOYMENT, LITIGATION & LICENSING

T: 020 8838 9615
F: 020 8965 5803
E: rachael.brown@hodders.co.uk

This e-mail is from Hodders Law, a UK law firm (SRA Number: 554857). Hodders Law is the trading name of
Hodders Law Limited, a company registered in the UK under company number 07221841. The registered
offices are at 50 Station Road, Harlesden, London NW10 4UA.

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the intended recipient, and may be legally privileged and this
e-mail is meant solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender, Rachael Brown at 50 Station Road, Harlesden, London NW10 4UD telephone 020 8965
9862 and then please delete the message from your system immediately. It should not be disclosed or
copied to any other person. Please note that neither Hodders Law nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Hodders Law cannot
conclude any contracts via e-mail communication.

The directors of the Company are: Karen G Rieveley, James M Tompkins & A. Sherine Silva

This firm is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The SRA Rules can be found
by clicking here or visiting the SRA website: http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page

From: Rudman, Grace [mailto:Grace.Rudman@brent.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 September 2012 16:56

To: Rachael Brown

Subject: RE: The Harlesden Hub

Dear Rachael

| did receive your email regarding the Harlesden Hub, this has now been passed to the senior
manager for granting.

In relation to Royal Majestic, a hearing will be arranged, you will hear from us once that hearing
has been arranged unless the objector withdraws their objection.

Regards

Grace Rudman

Business Support Officer
Safer Streets

Brent Council

Telephone: 020 8937 5557
www.brent.gov.uk
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This e-mail is from Hodders Law, a UK law firm (SRA Number: 554857). Hodders Law is the trading name of Hodders Law Limited, a company
registered in the UK under company number 07221841. The registered offices are at 50 Station Road, Harlesden, London, NW10 4UA.

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the intended recipient, and may be legally privileged and this e-mail is meant solely for the person to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message from your system immediately. It
should not be disclosed or copied to any other person. Please note that neither Hodders Law nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses
and it is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Hodders Law cannot conclude any contracts via e-mail communication.

The Directors of the Company are: Karen G Rieveley, James M Tompkins & A. Sherine Silva

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The SRA Rules can be found by visiting the SRA website:
http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page

The use of Brent Council's e-mail system may beitomd and communications read in order to
secure effective operation of the system and d#veful purposes.

This e-mail is from Hodders Law, a UK law firm (SRA Number: 554857). Hodders Law is the trading name of Hodders Law Limited, a company
registered in the UK under company number 07221841. The registered offices are at 50 Station Road, Harlesden, London, NW10 4UA.

The contents of this e-mail are confidential to the intended recipient, and may be legally privileged and this e-mail is meant solely for the person to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message from your system immediately. It
should not be disclosed or copied to any other person. Please note that neither Hodders Law nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses
and it is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Hodders Law cannot conclude any contracts via e-mail communication.

The Directors of the Company are: Karen G Rieveley, James M Tompkins & A. Sherine Silva

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The SRA Rules can be found by visiting the SRA website:
http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.page
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